MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division

TO: Distribution DATE: March 17, 2009

TELEPHONE: 465-6958

FAX: 465-2460
TEXT TELEPHONE: 465-3652

FROM: Rogcr Healy, SUBJECT:

Chief [ngin

Chief Engineer’s Directive-
Required Contract
Provisions for FAA and
FHWA funded projects.
Forms 25D-55A and 25D-
S5H

For all projects advertised after April 5, 2009,
e Incorporate form 25D-55A for all federal-aid airport projects.
e Incorporate form 25D-55H for all federal-aid highway projects.

The forms are available at:
http://www.dot state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsconst/resources.shtml

Distribution:

Dave Bloom, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region

Janct L Brown, P.E., Acting Contracts Engineer, Northern Region
Robert Campbell, P.E., Director, Design & Construction, Central Region
Chuck Correa, P.E., Construction Chief, Southeast Region

James Green, P.E. Construction Standards Fngineer, Statewide

Lars Gregovich, P.E., Preconstruction Standards Engineer, Statewide
Lon Krol, P.E., Construction Chief, Northern Region

Michael Lukshin, P.E., Ports and Harbor Engineer, Statewide

Mark Neidhold, P.E., Chief Design & Construction Standards
Kasandra Kim Rice, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region
Robert Saviers, Contracts Officer, South East Region

Sharon Smith, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Central Region

Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Director, Statewide Facilities

Victor Winters, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Southeast Region
Pat Wittrock, P.E., Construction Chief, Central Region

“Providing for the safe movement of people and goods and the delivery of state services.”



